
From: Ward, Robert
To: "hcfc@bcsh.ca.gov"
Subject: RE: Grant Funding Round 1 - Online Application Submission - App ID: COC-CA-522-ZY41IQIJWR
Date: Thursday, December 6, 2018 5:01:00 PM
Attachments: CoC Minutes 10.4.18.docx

HEAP Attendees.xlsx
Humboldt TIN form signed by C. Beck.pdf
Authorized Signatory Form 12.3.18.pdf
shelter_crisis_waiver (1).pdf

Dear HCFC,
 
I’ve attached the supporting documents.
 
Thanks,
 
Robert Ward, JD
Administrative Analyst II
Humboldt County DHHS
929 Koster St.
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 441-5035 desk
(707) 298-3499 cell
 
 
 
From: hcfc@bcsh.ca.gov <hcfc@bcsh.ca.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 11:42 AM
To: Ward, Robert <rward@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Subject: Grant Funding Round 1 - Online Application Submission - App ID: COC-CA-522-ZY41IQIJWR
 
Please review the submitted data and reply to this email and attach the supporting documents
to complete your application.

Homeless Emergency Aid Program
Application (Continuum of Care)
Application ID: COC-CA-522-ZY41IQIJWR

Section 1: Administrative Entity and Eligible Jurisdiction Identification

Administrative Entity & Contact Information:

Submission Date: 2018-12-03

Funding Round: Round 1: 9/05/18 - 12/31/18

mailto:rward@co.humboldt.ca.us
mailto:hcfc@bcsh.ca.gov
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		HUMBOLDT HOUSING AND HOMELESS COALITION (HHHC)



		

		General Membership Meeting



		

		Thursday, October 4, 2018 @ 9:00 to 11:00



		

		Pro Building, Large Mezzanine Conference Room



		

		Website:  http://humboldthousing.org







MINUTES



Attendees:  Christine Messinger, Robert Ward, Jim Glover, Bill Rodstrom, Roger Golec, Jeanette Hurst, Georgia Trehey, Cindy Bogardus, Vernon Price, Maura Eastman, Nezzie Wade, Cheryl Churchill, Sally Hewitt, Darlene Spoor, Mike Newman, Alex Tooker, Brian Olson, Beth Matsumoto, Lynette Mullen, Janelle Egger, Tom Nails, Peter LaVallee, Christine Williams, Lorey Keele, Michelle Nielsen, Kari Love, Connie Lorenzo, Laura Olson, Evonne Koo, Charlie Bean, David Cobb, Kristen Raymond, Kintay Johnson, Linda Lee, Shaun Brenneman, Winchell Dillenbeck, Nancy Starck, Jan Turner, Elliott Linn, John McManus



		Agenda Item #

		Discussion

		Action / Recommendations

		Follow-up Responsibility



		1.  Introductions:

		The attendees introduced themselves.  No adjustments to the agenda.



		Informational

		N/A



		2. Homeless Emergency Aid Program (HEAP)

		Sally said the HEAP money is for short term, one time only money, is really meant to be emergency relief and all of it needs to be spent by 1/1/2020.  Robert Ward gave a presentation to the group. The HEAP is for about $500M and Humboldt County will receive $2,565,245.  Applications can only be submitted by the Continuum of Care and will go thru the County as the Administrator.  Applications must explain the uses of the monies, the jurisdiction the money will be spent on and the expenses.  Robert stated that because we had less then 1,000 homeless in the 2017 PIT we do not have to worry about our county being in a “Shelter Crisis.”  Robert is going to submit a waiver for that.  All the details are in the PowerPoint Presentation that Robert gave and it is attached to these minutes.



Needs of Community and Population that we serve:

· Rental Assistance

· Tent City

· Landlord incentives

· Upgrade housing standards

· High school students living in cars in Arcata

· A large tent to house many homeless

· Parking lot for tents or cars

· SRO’s

· Beef up existing programs

· 25% should go to youth (under 24 yrs) programs

· City could buy Squires hotel and make SRO’s

· Ask the BOS to delegate the decision making authority to the CoC.

· Upgrade existing property that does not meet HUD requirements so that we can put homeless folks in them.

· Day Center



What are you seeing in your area?

1. Manila – 11 acre park that is under used and already has a RV parking area that is used for temporary living.  People can stay for up to a week in the RV area.  The park area will be on their agenda on October 18th.  Unsheltered homeless folks living in tents along the bay and in the forest is what they are seeing in Manila.

2. Vernon has 64 letters from people living in their cars, 24 yrs to 62 yrs, in Arcata and Eureka.

3. Arcata is having a lot of calls from people who need food and shelter but they have no place to put them.  The number of College students have decreased but the number of high school students have increased.

4. ETD is out in the neighborhoods doing community beautification projects and homeless people join in.  They seem to really want to be useful and want to work.  

5. Disabled folks and very low income folks

6. Seniors

		Informational































		N/A



		3. Announcements:

		1. HCOE 2018 Equity Summit, youth summit

2. Student Housing Homeless to Harvard, October 12, 2018, 6:00 to 10:00 College Creek at HSU.

3.  Email Robert Ward with grant ideas, questions or concerns. 

		Informational



		N/A



		4. Acronyms:



		AMI – Area Median Income

CDBG – Community Development Block Grant

CHIP – Community Homeless Improvement Process

FESG – Federal Emergency Shelter Grant

HMIS – Homeless Management Information System

HPRP – Homelessness Prevention and Rapid Re-housing Program

ILS – Independent Living Skills

MIST – Mobile Intervention and Services Team

MI – Motivational Interviewing

MTSS – Multi Tiered System of Support

PBIS – Positive Behavioral Intervention and Supports

PES – Psychiatric Emergency Services

PIT – Point-in-Time

SRO – Single Room Occupancy

SV – Sempervirens

TANF ECF – Temporary Assistance for Needy Families Emergency Contingency Fund

NorCAN – Northern California Association of Non-Profits

TBI – Traumatic Brain Injury

VI-SPDAT – Vulnerability Index – Service Prioritization Decision Assistance Tool

VITA – Volunteer Income Tax Assistance

VOAD – Volunteer Organizations Active in Disaster

WOTC – Work Opportunity Tax Credit

		Informational

		N/A



		5.  Next Meeting:

		Thursday, December 6, 2018, 9:00 to 11:00 at the Professional Building at 507 F Street, Eureka, Large Mezzanine Conference Room.



		Informational

		N/A











Note Taker: Cindy Bogardus, 441-5414
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		HHHC HEAP Meeting attendees

		10/4/18



		Christine Messinger		Department of Health and Human Services, Media Unit

		Jim Glover		Human Rights Commission

		Bill Rodstrom		Westside Community Improvement Association

		Roger Golec		Humboldt County Office of Education

		Jeanette Hurst		2-1-1 Humboldt

		Georgia Trehey		Redwood Community Action Agency

		Robert Ward		Department of Health and Human Services

		Cindy Bogardus		Department of Health and Human Services, Administration

		Vernon Price		Homeless Voices of Humboldt

		Maura Eastman		Redwood Community Action Agency

		Nezzie Wade		Affordable Homeless Housing Alternatives

		Cheryl Churchill		Housing Authorities of the County of Humboldt and the City of Eureka

		Sally Hewitt		Department of Health and Human Services

		Darlene Spoor		Arcata House Partnership

		Mike Newman		Shaw and Petersen Insurance

		Alex Tooker		2-1-1 Humboldt

		Brian Olson		St. Joseph Health System

		Beth Matsumoto		Housing Humboldt

		Lynette Mullen		Redwood Region Economic Development Commission

		Janelle Egger		Community member/activist

		Tom Nails		Community member

		Peter LaVallee		Redwood Community Action Agency- Youth Service Bureau

		Christine Williams		Community member

		Lorey Keele		Redwood Community Action Agency

		Michelle Nielsen		City of Eureka Planning Department

		Kari Love		Redwood Community Action Agency

		Connie Lorenzo		Department of Health and Human Services, Employee Training Dept.

		Laura Olson		Smullin Foundation

		Evonne Koo		Department of Health and Human Services, Public Health Branch

		Charlie Bean		Tri-County Independent Living

		David Cobb		Coorperation Humboldt

		Kristen Raymond		City of Eureka

		Kintay Johnson		College of the Redwoods

		Linda Lee		Community member

		Shaun Brenneman		Humboldt County Probation Department

		Winchell Dillenbeck		AHHA

		Nancy Starck		Department of Health and Human Service

		Jan Turner		North Coast Legal Services

		Elliott Linn		Community member, landlord

		John McManus		Alochol Drug Care Services


















 


 
  


 


HOMELESS EMERGENCY AID PROGRAM - SHELTER CRISIS WAIVER 


Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 50212(b) Continuums of Care (CoCs) with fewer than 1,000 homeless individuals, based on the 
2017 HUD Point-in time count, are exempt from the shelter crisis declaration requirement and can file a waiver with their application. 


Section 1:  CoC Identification and Administrative Entity 
Contact Information 


Eligible CoC (Select one): 
Administrative Entity Name: 
Address, City, Zip: 
E-Mail Address: 
Phone: 
Fax (optional): 


Section 2: Homeless Point in Time Count 


2017 Homeless Point in Time Count: 


Section 3: Certification of Waiver Content 


On behalf of the above listed CoC, I request a waiver from the shelter crisis declaration pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 50212(b) 


Name of AE's Authorized Representative 
Title of AE's Authorized Representative 





		COC Application Map



		Eligible COC: [Humboldt County]

		Name: County of Humboldt

		Address: 507 F Street, Eureka, 95501

		email: rward@co.humboldt.ca.us

		phone: (707) 441-5035

		fax: (707) 444-9522

		2017 Count: 759

		AE Name: Connie Beck

		AE Title: Director, Department of HHS







CoC Region: Humboldt County

Administrative Entity Name: COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT

Administrative Entity Contact Name: Robert Ward

Name of City/County/Joint Power Authority(s) that have declared shelter emergencies:
COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT

Name of City/County/Joint Power Authority(s) that have declared shelter emergencies:
city of eureka

Title: Administrative Analyst II

Address: 929 Koster St, Mod G

City: Eureka

Zip: 95501

Phone: 7074415028

E-mail Address: rward@co.humboldt.ca.us

Homeless Emergency Aid Program:

Senate Bill 850, Sec. 50213 (a)

Homeless population as of January 1, 2018: 750 - 999 persons

Requested Grant Amount: $ 2,000,000.00

Senate Bill 850, Sec. 50213 (b)

2017 Homeless Point in Time Count: 759

Requested Grant Amount: $ 565,245.24

Total Amount Requested: $2,565,245.24

Proposed Use of Funding:

Proposed Activity(s): Administrative Costs

Jurisdiction: COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT

Estimated Expenditure: $ 128,262.26

Proposed Activity(s): Homeless Youth Set-Aside

Jurisdiction: COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT

mailto:rward@co.humboldt.ca.us


Estimated Expenditure: $ 128,262.26

Proposed Activity(s): Services

Jurisdiction: COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT

Estimated Expenditure: $ 750,000.00

Proposed Activity(s): Rental Assistance or Subsidies

Jurisdiction: COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT

Estimated Expenditure: $ 750,000.00

Proposed Activity(s): Capital Improvements

Jurisdiction: COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT

Estimated Expenditure: $ 808,720.72

Total: $2,565,245.24

Section 2: Required Application Attachments

Verification of shelter crisis for each jurisdiction applying for funding:

Authorized Signatory Form:

Waiver of requirements for declaration of emergency shelter crisis:

Payee Data Record (STD 204) - for Nongovernmental Organizations or GovtTIN Form -
for Governmental Entities:

Proof of collaborative process: 1

CERTIFICATION OF APPLICANT INFORMATION

Authorization Given: Connie Beck

For City: County of Humboldt

Authorized Representative: Connie Beck

Authorized Representative Title: Director, Humboldt County Dept. of Health and Human
Services

Authorized Date: 2018-12-03


